


City of Seattle Notice of Appointment

Name: <i>Walter L. Reese</i>		<input type="checkbox"/> Executive Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Queen Anne</i>	Zip Code: 98119	Contact Phone No.: 206-933-2203
Appointed to: <i>Customer Review Panel for Seattle Public Utilities' Strategic Business Plan</i>		Date of Appointment: <i>March 20, 2013</i>
Authority (Ord., Res.): <i>Resolution 31429</i>		Term of Office: From: <i>April 16, 2013</i> To: <i>December 31, 2014</i>
Background: Walter Reese is a long time Seattle resident and Controller for Nucor Steele Seattle. He has more than 30 years of high-level financial management experience. Prior to his position at Nucor Steele Seattle, he served as Controller at Todd pacific Shipyards (now Vigor), finance manager for Raytheon Systems and in various financial management positions at the Boeing Company. He has a BS in Business Administration and an MBA from California State University, Long Beach California.		
Authorizing Signature: 		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments: <i>Jean Godden, Seattle City Council</i>

Customer Review Panel for Seattle Public Utilities' Strategic Business Plan

Nine members: Per Resolution 31429, all subject to City Council confirmation, 21-month terms

- 4 Appointed by City Council
- 5 Appointed by Mayor

D*	G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
C	F	1	Laura Lippman	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Council
C	M	2	Bruce Lorig	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Council
C	F	3	Tara Luckie	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Council
C	M	4	Walter Reese	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Council
C	F	5	Suzie Burke	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Mayor
A	M	6	Bob Ho	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Mayor
C	M	7	Dave Layton	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Mayor
C	M	8	Noel Miller	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Mayor
AA	M	9	Carl Pierce	3-20-2013	12-31-2014			Mayor

*Diversity

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	African-American	Hispanic Latin@	Native-American	Other**	Caucasian
Mayor	4	1		2	1	1				3
Council	2	2		0						4
Other Bodies										
Total	6	3		2	1	1				7

**Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability

WALTER L. REESE

Senior management professional with over 30 years of increasingly responsible positions in diverse manufacturing industries. Experienced in accounting, financial and project management, budgeting, operations management, and human resources. Proven skills in managing and prioritizing multiple tasks in dynamic highly cost competitive environments.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NUCOR STEEL SEATTLE, SEATTLE, WA (2004 – Present)

Controller

Responsible for all financial activities including, accounting, human resource, information technology, and credit functions for a steel manufacturing division of Nucor Corp., a Fortune 150 company. Division annual sales of \$300 to \$500 million with 300 employees. Report directly to the Division General Manager. Staff of 13.

TODD SHIPYARDS, SEATTLE, WA (1998 – 2004)

Corporate Controller

Responsible for all accounting, auditing, SEC reporting, and risk management functions for the largest commercial shipyard in the Pacific Northwest with sales in excess of \$100 million and 1,000 employees. Staff of 12.

RAYTHEON SYSTEMS COMPANY, POULSBO, WA (1992 – 1998)

Finance Manager

Managed all financial and accounting functions for the Life Cycle Engineering Center, a business unit of Raytheon Systems Company with annual sales of \$20 million and 230 employees. Staff of six.

BOEING AEROSPACE AND ELECTRONICS, KENT, WA

Senior Staff Accountant

TRW SPACE AND TECHNOLOGY GROUP, REDONDO BEACH, CA

Manager Financial Planning

BANK OF AMERICA, LOS ANGELES, CA

Commercial Loan Officer

EDUCATION

MBA, California State University, Long Beach, Graduated with Honors

BS, Business Administration, California State University, Long Beach

OTHER

- Board of Directors - General Recycling of Washington, LLC (2010 to Present)
- Board of Directors - West Seattle YMCA (2004 to Present). Board Chairperson from 2008 to 2010
- Board of Directors – South Seattle Community College Foundation (2012)
- Member West Seattle Chamber of Commerce
- Member Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce
- Member Manufacturing Industrial Council (Seattle based manufacturing association)
- Member American Institute of Steel Technology